Alicia Amaro

Napa County Fire
Asst. Fire Marshal
1199 Big Tree Road
St. Helena, CA 84574

alicla.amaro@fire.ca.gov
Main: (707) 967-1425

A Traditlon of Stawardship Fax: (707) 967-1474
A Commitment o Sarvice Cell: (707) 488-5782

INTER-OFFICE MEMO

TO: Conservation, Development, and Planning Department
FROM: Alicia Amaro, Fire Department
DATE: March 23, 2010

SUBJECT: Napa Commerce Center Comments
Apn: 057-210-056 P09-00329 & 330

Site Address: Airport Bivd and Highway 29, Napa

The Napa County Fire Marshal staff has reviewed the plan revisions for the above referenced
application.

This application does not warrant additions to fire protection conditions submitted August 21,
2009, as long as all construction and use of the facility complies with all applicable
standards, regulations, codes and ordinances at the time of building permit issuance.

If there are any questions please feel free to contact the Napa County Fire Marshal's Office at
(707) 967-1425 to discuss any other fire protection issue you may have regarding your project.

Alicia Amaro
Assistant Fire Marshal



INTER-OFFICE MEMO

TO: Hillary Gitelman, Director

Conservation, Development, and Planning Department
FROM: Alicia Amaro, Fire Department
DATE: August 21, 2009

SUBJECT: Napa Commerce Center Use Permit Comments
Apn: 057-210-056 P09-00329

Site Address: Airport Blvd and Highway 29, Napa
The Napa County Fire Marshal staff has reviewed the plans for the above referenced
application. The fire department access roads and turning radius as shown on the
plans appear to be adequate. We do request the following revisions on the Utility Plan:
1. Show location of the PIV and FDC with hydrants within 50’of FDC.
2. Per NFPA 24, hydrants must be located no closer than 40’ of any building.
Relocate hydrants that do not meet this standard.

If there are any questions please feel free to contact the Napa County Fire Marshal’s
Office at (707) 967-1425.

Alicia Amaro
Assistant Fire Marshal



